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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO. PS20210388 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR SEWER SEPARATION – WEST 49th AVENUE 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 3 

 
ISSUED ON JANUARY 12, 2022 

Q1 We are wondering if the City would be open to alternates to the proposed concrete pipe? We 
would be proposing to replace the concrete pipe with ADS saniTite pipe. 

A1 Pipe materials shall be as per the Contract Documents and Drawings.  ADS saniTite is not 
an approved alternate. 

Q2 Referencing: Project Overview of the ITT 1.2(f) Optional Item – Bike Lane Paint & Signage 
  
I don’t see a place on the Schedule A for this Optional Pricing. Will there be a revised SchA 
issued? 

A2 Please refer to Amendment No. 4 containing Part C - Schedule “A” – Schedule of 
Quantities and Specifications that includes items “Op.2 – 10” for submission of optional 
pricing for Bike Lane Paint & Signage.  

Q3 From Q&A2 issued December 22, 2021- Could you please revisit Q&A3? The 1650mm manhole 
is not common and will cause supply issues on the project. In addition are you advising the 
contractor to only procure materials from Ocean Pipe? Could you please advise who at Ocean 
Pipe you spoke with that indicated this was possible for this project? The other precast 
suppliers have indicated this the 1650mm manhole is not a size they are able to cast and they 
are offering 1800mm manholes as the alternate. 

A3 Proposed 1650 mm maintenance holes shall be replaced with 1800 mm maintenance 
holes.  Benching for the storm sewer in the 1800 mm maintenance holes shall be offset 
from centre to accommodate the proposed storm and sanitary alignments and maintain 
the minimum design clearances from parallel utilities. The Schedule “A” – Schedule of 
Quantities and Prices has been updated to reflect the use of 1800 mm maintenance holes 
in Amendment No. 5. The change in maintenance hole size, and all related changes, will 
be reflected in the Issued for Construction drawings 

 
END OF QA 3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


